
                      

                      

 

 
 

  
    

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
      

 

   
 

   
 

  
 

 
 

  

     
 

 
  

   
 

     
  

 
     

  
 

 

  
    

 
  

 
     

   

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
DATA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

F50B4400028-EXPANSION WINDOW #1 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #1 

Question 1: Is there a specific FA4 Price Sheet format to follow? 

Answer: See Attachment 1 Price Proposal Form in the RFP. 

Question 2: Is the intent of this RFP to create New contracts and/or Amend 
existing contracts by Master Contract holders? 

Answer: Yes; the intent is to create new contracts and amend existing 
contracts by Master Contract holders. 

Question 3: Is it necessary to duplicate the Affidavit and other Legal items for 
existing Master Contract holders? 

Answer: Yes. 

Question 4: Why does the scope include FA1-3 as that has been previously 
awarded? 

Answer: The Expansion Window #1 allows for new Master Contractors 
and adds a new Functional Area, Functional Area IV-
Commodity Internet Service. 

Question 5: Can you please confirm the correct RFP number for the Data 
Telecommunications Services Expansion Window #1? Is the 
correct Bid Number MDF5031038014 or Bid Number 
F50B4400028. 

Answer: The correct Bid Number is F50B4400028. MDF5031038014 is 
the eMaryland Marketplace number. 
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